Graduation Classes of 2021 & 2022,

We are all very excited that current **Juniors and Seniors** can apply for Off-Campus lunch. However, there are rules you must abide by to be able to maintain this privilege.

You must have/maintain the following:

 Passing all current classes and all 	□ No more than 3 days of unexcused
classes during the previous	absences or tardiness during the previous
semester	semester (AU/TU/AUL)
□ NO Suspensions (within 1 year)	 Credits "on track" to graduate in June
□ NO Expulsions (during H.S. years)	2022 (Seniors) or 2023 (Juniors)
□ NO In School Suspensions	□ Parent Permission - even if you are 18.
	□ NO Unpaid Obligations (Fines)

If you are driving other people in your car, all students must have their lunch ID passes to go off campus. **Driving students who do not have approval for off campus lunch will result in losing your off-campus privileges**. There are only 2 gates that can be used to leave campus; the front gate that enters onto East Casino Road and the back gate that enters onto Evergreen Way. You must have your ID pass with you in order to leave campus and you must stop to show your ID to administration. **If you leave campus without your ID pass and/or do not stop to show the ID pass, your off-campus privileges will be taken away immediately.**

You will have 35 minutes to travel off campus. There will be regular attendance checks done by administration, so make sure you get back to class on time! Failure to follow these rules will result in loss of privilege. *There are no warnings!*

There are also guidelines that must be maintained as a Junior and Senior class. Our campus must remain clean! This means in the cafeteria as well as out around the campus. If litter becomes a problem, off campus lunch privilege will be taken away from everyone. Be a class leader and help keep our campus clean!

If you are approved for off campus lunch, you will be given a sticker for your ASB / ID Card.

- Application deadline is <u>SEPTEMBER 24, 2021</u> No Exceptions!
- Qualified applicants will be notified with a pass to attend an informational meeting.

You may begin leaving campus for lunch as soon as you receive your sticker and have attended the informational meeting.

If you have any questions, feel free to talk to me during lunch.

Sincerely,

And PC.

Principal

APPLICATIONS MUST BE FILLED OUT & SIGNED IN PEN ONLY TO BE VALID! SIGNATURES WILL BE SIGNED BY STAFF BEFORE/AFTER SCHOOL OR LUNCHES ONLY! Student Name: _____(PRINT) Student Number: Cascade High School School Year 2021-2022 Application to Leave Campus during Assigned Lunch To qualify for this privilege, students must meet/maintain the following criteria: If you cannot answer YES to all the below, do not apply. You will not qualify, and your application will be rejected. This is a legal document so fill out in PEN ONLY! Passing all classes and all classes □ No more than 3 days of unexcused last semester absences or tardiness during the previous □ NO Suspensions (within 1 year) semester (AU/TU/AUL) ☐ Credits "on track" to graduate in June □ NO Expulsions (during H.S. years) 2022 or June 2023 □ NO In School Suspensions □ Parent Permission - even if your 18 □ No Unpaid Obligations (fines) A. Personal Information: Name: ____ Student # Last name First name Address:

Cell Phone #

Home telephone #

Date or Birth

Parent Email Address

owes no fines / obligations				
(Student) Ms. Nesci Signature (Tree				
C. Statement and Signature:				
this application are true. In addition violate any of the conditions I have	application and verify that all forms attached ton, I know that this privilege can be revoked if read and agreed to. Falsifying documents in result in a denial of application as well as possil			
Student Signature	Parent Signature			
Get signatures from the following	staff:			
☐ Discipline (Mrs. Mehaffey, Co	ounseling Sec.)			
☐ Added to Counselor verificati	ion list			
Counselor's Name				
Last Stop : Attendance Turn in completed application to Mrs	s. Haines in the Attendance Office			

Permission to Leave Campus during Assigned Lunch

Cascade High School School Year 2021-2022

Ι,,	as parent/guardian of	state		
that my child has met the r	requirements and has earned th	e privilege of leaving		
campus during their assigne	ed lunch period. I hereby give p	ermission for him/her to		
leave campus during this tir	me. I understand that to leave	campus, my child will be		
either walking, driving, or a	s a passenger in another studer	ıt's vehicle, who also has		
off campus lunch privileges				
My child and I understand	that if he/she violates this priv	ilege by any of the		
following reasons, he/she w	vill lose this privilege for the re	mainder of the semester		
and will need to reapply the	e following Semester. Both my s	tudent and I understand		
	w the rules and policies of the			
CHS, along with the terms and conditions set forth in the off-campus lunch				
requirements, while off campus. Any behaviors and/or actions that do not comply with				
•	IS or the Everett Public School	s may result in loss of this		
privilege.				
Violations:				
*Unexcused absences	*Office referrals r	esulting in assigned		
* Returning late to class	*Suspension (s)			
*Smoking off campus				
•	or when returning to school			
	lowing your pass or escorting st	udents without Off-Campus		
Lunch Privileges				
Student Signature	Print Name	Date		
Parent Signature	Print Name	 Date		

By signing this form (PEN ONLY), I understand and agree to the terms and understand that this privilege CAN be REVOKED.